
From: Olk, John
To: Daly, Keith; 
cc: Green, Frank; Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: RE: Air System Shop Drawings For Contract 8078 Columbia River Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program
Date: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11:11:10 AM
Attachments: 8078 - Air Supply Manifold & Hook Up Working Drawings.pdf 

This is Approved as Noted.
 
John Olk P.E.
WSDOT Bridge Construction Support Engineer
360-705-7395
Check Submittal Status Online: http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/eesc/bridge/conlog/
 

From: Daly, Keith [mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 4:48 PM 
To: Olk, John; Szewcik, Mark 
Cc: Green, Frank; Peppers, Nicki 
Subject: FW: Air System Shop Drawings For Contract 8078 Columbia River Bridge Temporary Pile Test 
Program
 
John/Mark,
 
Attached please find Air Supply Manifold Shop Drawings and Hook Up Schematics for your review and 
approval. Please rush as we hope to begin work 2/7/11 and have a limited in-water work window. 
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Kevin Culbert [mailto:kevinc@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 4:01 PM 
To: Daly, Keith 
Cc: Green, Frank 
Subject: Air System Shop Drawings
 
Keith:
 
Here are the stamped drawings for the air system.
 
Kevin
 
Kevin Culbert, Vice President
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             1501 Taylor Way, Tacoma, WA 98421

 
kevinc@americanconstco.com
 
voice:  253-254-0118
fax:      253-254-0155
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